
NOTICE OF SLEEPY EYE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 200 MAIN STREET EAST
TUESDAY, JULY 8TH, 2025 AT 7:OOPM

Meeting is open to the public. It is also broadcast

on the local cable access channel.

Eye
Experience It All!

All times are approximate.

1 7:00 PM Call to order.

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll call

Approval of minutes from the June 10th Regular Council meeting and

the June 23rd Special meeting

2 7:00 PM Consider Resolution #11-2025 accepting donations

3 7:05 PM Update from Brown County Commisssioners - Brian Braun present

4 7:10 PM Consider variance request from Mary Carroll for a reduced setback from her

north property line due to a unique property configuration. Planning and

zoning recommends.

5 7:15 PM Consider renewing conditional use permit for Open Bible Church

6 7:15 PM Consider Exempt Gambling Permit for St. Mary's Church for 7/27/2025

(Church Festival)

7 7:20 PM City Engineer's Report

8 7:25 PM City Attorney's Report

9 7:25 PM City Manager's Report

A. Quick review of preliminary budget

B. Set schedule for additional budget meetings

10 7:30 PM Miscellaneous Correspondence

11 7:30 PM Police Report and cash fund balances

12 7:35 PM Bills

13 Adjourn.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING
OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SLEEPY EYE,

BROWN COUNTY, MINNESOTA

The regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Sleepy Eye was duly held in the Council
Chambers, 200 Main Street East, Sleepy Eye, MN on the 10th day of June 2025 at 7:00 pm, per
due call and notice.

Mayor Joann Schmidt and Councilors Gary Windschitl, Nathan Stevemier, Douglas Pelzel,

Christina Andres and Scott Krzmarzick were present.

City Manager Bob Elston, City Clerk Michelle Strate, Chief Matt Andres, Officer Taylor
Bolinger, City Engineer Matt Miller and City Attorney Alissa Fischer Groen were also present.

M/Pelzel, S/Krzmarzick, to approve the Minutes of May 13th, 2025 Regular Meeting with

correction of spelling. Motion carried 5-0.

M/Stevermer, S/Windschitl to approve Resolution 9-2025, A Resolution Accepting Donations to

the City of Sleepy Eye. Motion carried 5-0.

Councilor Windschitl called for the First Reading of Ordinance #228, an Ordinance Amending
City Code Section 3-3A-3, "Seasonal Beer License". This will allow the Baseball Association to

a seasonal wine and a strong beer license.

M/Pelzel, S/Krzmarzick to approve the fireworks permit to sell fireworks for Janu-4 (Freedom).

Motion carried 5-0.

M/Stevermer, S/Windschitl to approve of the Sleepy Eye Fire Department to let off fireworks for
4th of July celebration on Sleepy Eye Lake. Motion carried 5-0.

M/Andres, S/Stevermer to call for Second Reading of Ordinance #226, An Ordinance Annexing

a Property at the Comer ofHwy 14 and County Road 27. Motion carried 5-0.

S/Andres, S/Krzmarzick to approve the lease for 117 2"d Ave SW to the HRA. Motion carried 5-

0.

M/Windschitl, S/Andres to accept the 2024 Audit for the City of Sleepy Eye as presented by
Auditor Sara Oberloh. It was an unmodified or a clean audit report. The audit report will be

submitted to the State Auditor by June 30, 2024. Motion carried 5-0.

1 I Page



City Engineer Matt Miller gave an update on the airport pavement project. The contract has

been signed. Also lead line replacement grant for PUC. 100% grant funds on private side, 50%

on public side (50% forgivable). There are currently 37 lead or galvanized lines in the City of
Sleepy Eye. Looking to replace in 2026. Estimated cost is about $830,000 right now. This
would replace everything from the meter to the main.

City Attorney Groen report: nothing

City Manager Elston report: looking to schedule budget meeting. Special meeting on June 23rd

at noon, followed by a budget meeting. July 2nd budget meeting.

M/Pelzel, S/Krzmarzick approved Police Report and Cash Fund Balances. Motion carried 5-0.

M/Windscchitl, S/Andres approval of the payment of bills. Motion carried 5-0.

Meeting property adjourned at 7:53 pm

Joann Schmidt, Mayor

Michelle Strate, City Clerk

2 I Page



MINUTES OF THE MEETING
OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SLEEPY EYE,

BROWN COUNTY, MINNESOTA

The special meeting of the City Council of the City of Sleepy Eye was duly held in the Council
Chambers, 200 Main Street East, Sleepy Eye, MN on the 23rd day of June 2025 at 12:00 pm, per

due call and notice.

Mayor Joann Schmidt and Councilors Nathan Stevemier, Douglas Pelzel, Christina Andres and

Scott Krzmarzick were present. Councilor Gary Windschitl

City Manager Bob Elston, City Clerk Michelle State and City Attorney Alissa Groen were also
present.

M/Krzmarzick, S/Andres to call for Second Reading of Ordinance #228, An Ordinance
Amending City Code Section 3-3A-3, "Seasonal Beer License". Motion carried 4-0.

M/Pelzel, S/Krzmarzick to approve Resolution 10-2025, Establishing Fees for Seasonal Wine
and Strong Beer and Sunday Sales in the City of Sleepy Eye. Motion carried 4-0.

Meeting property adjourned at 12:05 pm

Joann Schmidt, Mayor

Michelle Strate, City Clerk

1 I Page



RESOLUTION #11-2025
ACCEPTING DONATION(S) TO THE CITY

WHEREAS, The City of Sleepy Eye, Minnesota, is generally authorized to accept donations of real and
personal property pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit of its citizens, and is

specifically authorized to accept gifts and bequests for the benefit of the City of Sleepy Eye and its citizens
pursuant to Minnesota statutes Section 471.17; and

below:

WHEREAS, The following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash amounts set forth

Name of Donor

Duncan McGreggor
GFWC Womens Club
Leading Choice Home Helpers
Johnathan Scharlemami

First Security Bank
Anonymous
Danielle Weiss

WHEREAS, The City Council finds that it is appropriate to accept the donations offered.

Amount

$300.00
$300.00
$425.00
$575.00
$100.00
$1,000.00
$50.00

For/In Memory of

Dyckman Library
Dyckman Library
Parks for Disc Golf
Parks for Disc Golf
Adult Summer Reading Program

Parks Department

Dyckman Library/Jenny Blick

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF SLEEPY EYE,
MINNESOTA AS FOLLOWS:

The donations described above are accepted and shall be used for the expenses specified by the

donor. If no specific expenses are stated, they shall be used for general expenses of the department

specified.

I certify that the above resolution was adopted by the City Council of the City of Sleepy Eye on July 8th, 2025.

Joann Schmidt, Mayor

Dated: July 8th, 2025

Michelle Strate, City Clerk



Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the

Planning and Zoning Commission

June 24, 2025

The regular meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission was called to order at 5:00 p.m. at the City of

Sleepy Eye Council Chambers by, Bob Zinniel, Chairman. Roll call was taken. In attendance for the

Commission in addition to Bob Ziimiel, Chairman, were Dennis Fromm, Dean Stimpert, Larry Pelzel, & Gwyn

Goettig Ruddy. Absent was George Schwint, Jr & Nichole Voigt. Bob Elston, City Manager, Doug Pelzel,

City Councilor, and Mary Carroll were present along with her contractor, Joe Steffl, Starry Night

Woodworking, LLC.

The minutes of the August 20, 2024, meeting were approved. A motion was made by Dean Stimpert to approve

the minutes, and Lany Pelzel seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.

Mary Carroll's request for a zoning variance was discussed. Description of the zoning variance is to allow

construction of a new home with set back at 1-1/2' from north property line; address 660 2 Ave NW, Sleepy

Eye. The property is zoned Residential.

Gwyn Goettig Ruddy moved to recommend to the City Council to approve the request. Seconded by Dean

Stimpert. Motion passed unanimously.

Reviewed current building permits and applications pending.

No other business was discussed.

Meeting adjourned at 5:16 p.m.

Amber Sommerfeld

Planning & Zoning Administrator



1(31^1

l it3p(t II I It jty 11111^, ^

<•• N11

MARVECARROU.
«02KCAVtNW
AcmcOJZ
VHutlU.OOO

Vt-^BtB&Q (Pi£1E9'-u;nn11yfi*rvt StRSGL.tAffl I
fiS2titMtRl

^••'^

^"

I 0020I50W03030
/R>^ 29-110-032

lAd*css6A02NDAVENW
SIEEPYEYE

MttHMslfMf
Clas 206
Aoeage 0.1194

OwnwAddwMARV E OWROU.
12SBIANCMIOR
NEWULM.MNSA073



^6 ff <T^ ftG^fJD-ft
MINNESOTA LAWFUL GAMBLING
LG220 Application for Exempt Permit

4/23
Page 1 of 3

An exempt permit may be issued to a nonprofit
organization that;

• conducts lawful gambling on five or fewer days, and
. awards less than $50,000 in prizes during a calendar

year.

If total raffle prize value for the calendar year will be
$1,500 or less, contact the Licensing Specialist assigned to
your county by calling 651-539-1900.

Application Fee (nora-reffundable)
Applications are processed in the order received. If the application
is postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event, the
application fee is $100; otherwise the fee is $150,

Due to the high volume of exempt applications, payment of
additional fees prior to 30 days before your event will not expedite
service, nor are telephone requests for expedited service accepted.

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Organization
Name: St. Mary's Church Sleepy Eye

Previous Gambling
Permit Number; X- 08003-25-064

Minnesota Tax ID
Number, if any: 9046374

Federal Employer ID
Number (FEIN), if any: 41-0723239

Mailing Address: 636 1st Ave N

City: Sleepy Eye State: MN Zip; 56085 County: Brown

Name of Chief Executive Officer (CEO): Fr. Craig Timmerman

CEO Daytime Phone: 507-794-4841 _ CEO Email: mgrausam@sesmschool.com

Email permit to (if other than the CEO):

(permit will be emailed to this email address unless otherwise indicated below)

NONPROFIT STATUS

Type of Nonprofit Organization (check one):

Fraternal | • | Religious | | Veterans I I Other Nonprofit Organization

Attach a copy of one of the following showing proof of nonprofit status:

(DO NOT attach a sales tax exempt status or federal employer ID number, as they are not proof of nonprofit status.)

A current calendar year Certificate of Good Standino)

Don't have a copy? Obtain this certificate from:
MN Secretary of State, Business Services Division Secretary of State website, phone numbers:
60 Empire Drive, Suite 100 www.sos.state.mn.us

St. Paul, MN 55103 651-296-2803, or toll free 1-877-551-6767

IRS income tax exemption (501(c)) letter in your organization's name
Don t have a copy? To obtain a copy of your federal income tax exempt letter, have an organization officer contact the
IRS toll free at 1-877-829-5500.

IRS - Affiliate of national, statewide, or international parent nonprofit organization (charter)

If your organization falls under a parent organization, attach copies of both of the following :
1. IRS letter showing your parent organization is a nonprofit 501(c) organization with a group ruling; and
2. the charter or letter from your parent organization recognizing your organization as a subordinate.

GAMBLING PREMISES INFORMATION
Name of premises where the gambling event will be conducted
(for raffles, list the site where the drawing will take place): St. Mary's Church Grounds

Physical Address (do not use P.O. box): 636 1st Ave N

Check one:

,/ I City: Sleepy Eye

Township:

Zip: 56085

. Zip:

County: Brown

County:

Date(s) of activity (for raffles, indicate the date of the drawing): 7/27/2025

Check each type of gambling activity that your organization will conduct:

»/ [Bingo | | Paddlewheels | | Pull-Tabs | | Tipboards Raffle

Gambling equipment for bingo paper, bingo boards, raffle boards, paddlewheels, pull-tabs, and tipboards must be obtained
from a distributor licensed by the Minnesota Gambling Control Board. EXCEPTION: Bingo hard cards and bingo ball selection
devices may be borrowed from another organization authorized to conduct bingo. To find a licensed distributor, go to
www.mn.gov/gcb and click on Distributors under the List of Licensees tab, or call 651-539-1900.



SUMMARY OF TAX LEVT

GENERAL FUND
Expenses

General government

General Govt. Buildings

Unallocated and celebrations

Other Service Enterprises (garbage)

EDA (transfer for loan program)

Contingencies

Police

Civil Defense

Fire

Roads and Bridges

Street capital plan

Storm Sewer (Previously Sanitation)

Parks and Recreation

Lake Improvement

TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENSES
Additional Levys

Cemetery

Library

Ambulance

EDA
Event center

TOTAL ADDITIONAL LEVYS
Debt Levies

G.O. Aqua Center/Senior bonds (2014A)

G.O. 2020 Street and Utility (2020B)
G.O. 2012 Street and Utility (2020A)
G.O. Storm, Snow 2012C (2020A)

TOTAL DEBT LEVYS

Revenues

Intergovernment (LGA and other State aid)
Charges for services
Investment earnings
Other Revenue
Surplus

TOTAL REVENUE (before tax)

BASE TAX (Gen fund expenses minus revenue)

Proposed Preliminary/Final LEVY (tax plus levies)

Increase or decrease %

Total increase

^026
Preliminary

i-

i-

J-
^-

t-

i-

$-

i-

i.

i.

i-

1.

i.

i-

i_

^-

t-

t.

^-

i.

J_

$
$,

$
_$_

$

j_
_$_

_$_

A.

_$_

$

$

A

865,950
43,000

105,750
285,000
100,000
250,000

1,111,400

6,000

251,500
516,250
126,000
25,200

724,300
50,000

4,460,350

15,000

166.150
81,950

100,000
99,300

462,400

145,000
400,000
195,000

47,850

787,850

2,020,000
780,100
175,000
569,300

3,544,400

915,950

2,166,200

17.11%

316,500

Final

$_

$
i_
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$_

i_
$
$
$,

i_

_$_

$
i_
$
$_

$

_$_

_$_

_$_

_$_

_$_

$

$

A

^025

839,700
54,900

92,250

265,000
100,000
250,000
985,400

8,500

234,200

458,500
151,000
22,700

668,150
40,000

4,170,300

15,000

160,000
105,950
80,000

87,000

447,950

145,000
400,000

190,000
47,850

782,850

2,047,000
775,100
175,000
559,300

3,556,400

613,900

1,849,700

9.17%

155,443

+/-

$26,250
-$11,900

$13,500
$20,000

$0
$0

$126,000
-$2,500

$17,300
$57,750

-$25,000

$2,500
$56,150
$10,000

$290,050

$0
$6,150

-$24,000

$20,000
$12,300
$14,450

$0
$0

$5,000
$0

$5,000

-$27,000
$5,000

$0
$10,000

-$12,000

$302,050

$316,500



SLEEPY EYE, CITl' OF
FUND SUMMARY

FOR THE 6 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2025

GENERAL

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

EXPENDITURES

MAYOR & COUNCIL

ELECTIONS & VOTERS REG.
MUNICIPAL CLERK

ASSESSING

IND. ACCOUNTING & AUDITING
DEPUTf REGISTRAR

LEGAL
SENIOR/COMMUNrTY CENTER

SLEEPY EYE DEPOT MUSEUM

CATV PUBLIC ACCESS CHANNEL

EMPLOYEE SAFETY COMMITTEE

PLANNING & ZONING

CITC HALL

AUDITORIUM
POLICE PROTECTION

FIRE PROTECTION

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PLANNI

STREETS & ALLEYS

SNOW & ICE REMOVAL

TRAFFIC SIGNS

STREET LIGHTING
GARAGE/SHOP ACCOUNT

STREET CLEANING

WASTE COLLECTION & DIST.
STORM SEWERS

SANITARY SEWERS
WEED/BLIGHT CONTROL

ADMINISTRATION & BOARDS

PLAYGROUNDS & PLAYFIELDS

SWIMMING POOLS & BEACHES

SWIMMING POOL/CONCESSION STAN

TENNIS COURTS

SKATING RINKS

BASEBALL FIELDS

CAMPING AND LAKES

CELEBRATIONS

MUNICIPAL PARKS

LAKE DREDGING
UNALLOCATED GENERAL EXPENSES

OTHER SERVICE ENTERPRISES

CONTINGENCIES

205.27

.00

32,148.76

31,061.00

.00

9,443.16

9,750.00

633.41

353.04

513.20

.00

1,949.67

3,516.64

174.95

74,590.83

7,192.50

1,955.07

23,031.42

.00

48.49

14,198.43

488.92

88.34

265.50

.00

.00

870.00

11,652.94

1,770.21

30,965.84

3,369.84

69.70

50.91

285.79

2,697.50

.00

10,985.09

.00

2,319.48

23,787.45

.00

300,433.35

17,693.79

.00

182,580.85

31,061.00

.00

51,568.68

59,387.38

3,249.77

642.40

3,208.05

4,040.64

33,645.97

16,552.31

2,323.82

453,491.18

42,319.04

6,947.56

178,254.71

3,066.93

280.36

35,796.08

2,641.95

7,648.75

625.14

.00

88.89

9,909.68

64,146.45

6,745.82

66,771.07

3,783.48

264.95

1,724.37

6,006.54

12,825.20

.00

58,484.16

3,200.00

4,154.76

118,620.44

.00

1,493,732.17

65,900.00

1,850.00

398,900.00

30,000.00 (

13,000.00

119,950.00

119,000.00

17,000.00

.00 (

7,900.00

8,300.00

57,900.00

36,700.00

18,100.00

985,400.00

234,200.00

8,500.00

519,300.00

24,000,00

6,000.00

33,000.00 (

5,700.00

22,500.00

4,100.00

7,500.00

186,300.00

11,100.00

115,900.00

20,000.00

230,900.00

22,100.00

3,300.00

3,500.00

25,300.00

40,600.00

8,000.00

198,550.00

40,000.00

75,500.00

265,000.00

250,000.00

4,238,750.00

48,208.21

1,850.00

216,319.15

1,061.00)

13,000.00

68,381.32

59,612.62

13,750.23

642.40)

4,691.95

4,259.36

24,254.03

20,147.69

15,776.18

531,908.82

191,880.96

1,552.44

341,045.29

20,933.07

5,719.64

2,796.08)

3,058.05

14,851.25

3,474.86

7,500.00

186,211.11

1,190.32

51,753.55

13,254.18

164,128.93

18,336.52

3,035.05

1,775.63

19,293.46

27,774.80

8,000.00

138,065.84

36,800,00

71,345.24

146,379.56

250,000.00

2,745,017.83

26.9

.0

45.8

103.5

.0

43.0

49.9

19.1

.0

40.6

48.7

58.1

45.1

12.8

46.0

18.1

81.7

34.3

12.8

4.7

108.5

46.4

34.0

15.3

.0

.1

89.3

55.4

33.7

28.9

17.0

8.0

49.3

23.7

31.6

.0

29.8

8.0

5.5

44.8

.0

35.2

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 50 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/03/2025 10:27AM PAGE: 1



CHIEF OF POLICE

City of Sleepy Eye
Sleepy Eye, Minnesota

CMCf
c>Leepy

€^€

SLEEPY EYE POLICE DEPARTMENT

JUNE 2025 MONTHLY REPORT
0-ACCIDENTS WITH INJURY

4-ACCIDENTS PROPERTY DAMAGE

2 -ALARMS

10 -ANIMAL COMPLAINTS

12-ARREST

0-ASSAULTS

15-ASSIST OTHER AGENCY/OFFICER

0 - ATTEMPT WARRANT SERVICE

0-BURGLARYS

2-CIVIL DISPUTES

10-DISTURBANCES

4-DOMESTICS

5-DRIVING COMPLAINTS

1-DWI'S

1-ESCORTS

0-FIGHTS

5 - HARASSMENT

26-INFORMATION RECEIVED

15-PARKING COMPLAINTS

1-PARKING TICKETS

2-PERMIT TO PURCHASE

0 -RUNAWAYS

0-STOLEN VEHICLES

1-SUICIDE ATTEMPTS

10-SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY

3-TH EFTS

1-VANDALISMS

25-VEHICLE STOPS

6-WELFARE CHECK

POLICE CAR MILEAGE

2017-120911

TOTAL FOR THE MONTH - 440

2019 - 73910

TOTAL FOR THE MONTH - 68

2021-119435

TOTAL FOR THE MONTH - 2872

2024 - 39809

TOTAL FOR THE MONTH - 1283

TOTAL MONTHLY-4663

POLICE DEPARTMENT

CALLS FOR THE MONTH - 223

CALLS FOR THE YEAR-1095

FIRE DEPARTMENT

CALLS FOR THE MONTH-0

CALLS FOR THE YEAR-23

AMBULANCE

CALLS FOR THE MONTH - 50

CALLS FOR THE YEAR-331



001-000-00-1001

001-000-00-1014

001-000-00-1015

001-000-00-2020

SLEEPY EYE, CITf OF
COMBINED CASH INVESTMENT

JUNE 30, 2025

COMBINED CASH ACCOUNTS

CASH - TREASURERS
AR CASH CLEARING

UTILITY CASH CLEARING

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

2,142,292.09)

.00

476,509.88)

.00

TOTAL COMBINED CASH

001-000-00-1010 CASH ALLOCATED TO OTHER FUNDS

TOTAL UNALLOCATED CASH

2,618,801.97)

2,618,801.97

.00

CASH ALLOCATION RECONCILIATION

101 ALLOCATION TO GENERAL
202 ALLOCATION TO AMBULANCE

203 ALLOCATION TO AIRPORT
207 ALLOCATION TO CEMETERY

213 ALLOCATION TO LIBRARY

215 ALLOCATION TO GENERAL DEVELOPMENT

216 ALLOCATION TO EVENT CENTER PROJECT

217 ALLOCATION TO DEED GRANT
225 ALLOCATION TO ECONOMIC DEV. AUTHORITi' FUND

301 ALLOCATION TO G.O.USDA HOSPITAL BONDS OF '04
302 ALLOCATION TO GO IMPBND DEBT SRV.RECREA.2007

303 ALLOCATION TO GO BOND SERIES 2020B
304 ALLOCATION TO GO IMP BONDS DEBT SERVICE 2009

305 ALLOCATION TO GO BOND DEBT SVC 2012B/2020A

306 ALLOCATION TO G.O.IMP BONDS DEBT SERV OF '92

307 ALLOCATION TO G.O. IMP. BONDS DEBT SERV '95

308 ALLOCATION TO G.O. IMP. BONDS DEBT SRV. 2001
309 ALLOCATION TO GO IMP.BONDS-DEBT SERVICE 2005

310 ALLOCATION TO GO REF. BONDS-SERIES 2013A

311 ALLOCATION TO GO REF. BONDS-SERIES2019A
405 ALLOCATION TO FUND 405
407 ALLOCATION TO GO HOSP BOND SKG 2004/2020A

410 ALLOCATION TO G.O. IMP.BONDS CONST.OF 2001

412 ALLOCATION TO SLEEPY HOLLOW CONST.PROJ.2004
414 ALLOCATION TO SPORTSMAN PARK/NORTHEND IMP

415 ALLOCATION TO 2005 ST. & UTILITl' IMPROVEMENT

416 ALLOCATION TO 2006 STREET & UTILITY IMP.

417 ALLOCATION TO 2006 SE STREET & UTILITf IMP.
418 ALLOCATION TO 2007 RECREATION PROJECTS

419 ALLOCATION TO 2007 ST.& UTILITY IMP. PROJECT
420 ALLOCATION TO 2009 STREET & UTILITY IMPROVEM

421 ALLOCATION TO 2010 STREET & UTILITf IMPROVEM

422 ALLOCATION TO 2012-2013 STREET & UTILITY IMP
423 ALLOCATION TO FUND 423

424 ALLOCATION TO 0.0. TAX INCREMENT BONDS

425 ALLOCATION TO TIF DISTRICT 2.4
426 ALLOCATION TO 2018 STREET & UTILITf IMP

427 ALLOCATION TO 2020 STREET & UTILITY IMP

428 ALLOCATION TO 2018 CITr' BLDG REMODELING
429 ALLOCATION TO 1 ST AVE NORTH PROJECT

501 ALLOCATION TO SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

2,094,935.85

28,310.94)

151,283.83

402.42

336,210.68

2,811.00

12,513.56

.00

438,778.10)

.00

81,792.97

134,151.00

.00

155,983.12

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

52,604.12)

52,723.10

249,271.70

.00

.00

754.83

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

21,001.95)

.00

223,832.58

.00

100.00)

.00

.00

290,713.81

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 50 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/03/2025 10:28AM PAGE: 1



SLEEPY EYE, CITY OF
COMBINED CASH INVESTMENT

JUNE 30, 2025

502 ALLOCATION TO POLICE CARRYOVER

503 ALLOCATION TO FIRE CARRYOVER
504 ALLOCATION TO STREETS CARRYOVER

505 ALLOCATION TO MUNICIPAL PARKS CARRYOVER

506 ALLOCATION TO AMBULANCE CARRYOVER

507 ALLOCATION TO SANITARY SEWER CARRYOVER

508 ALLOCATION TO STORM SEWER CARRYOVER

509 ALLOCATION TO PLAYGROUNDS CARRYOVER

510 ALLOCATION TO CAMPSITES CARRYOVER

511 ALLOCATION TO AUDITORIUM CARRYOVER

701 ALLOCATION TO LIQUOR

705 ALLOCATION TO UTILITIES

707 ALLOCATION TO SEWER SERVICE

806 ALLOCATION TO INVESTMENTS

901 ALLOCATION TO GASB

902 ALLOCATION TO GASB
903 ALLOCATION TO GASB

TOTAL ALLOCATIONS TO OTHER FUNDS

ALLOCATION FROM COMBINED CASH FUND - 001-000001010

47,400.10

92,168.40

216,522.40

85,680,97

429,441.13

301,000.00

83,670.23

48,473.54

19,706.45

44,201.74

.00

476,509.88)

6,142,535.33

12,899,677.72)

.00

.00

.00

( 2,618,801.97)

2,618,801.97

ZERO PROOF IF ALLOCATIONS BALANCE .00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 50 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 07/03/2025 10:28AM PAGE: 2



CrTY OF SLEEPY EYE
SLEEPY EYE PUBLIC UTILITIES

Payment Approval Report- CITC SUMMARY
Report dates: 6/11/2025-7/2/2025

Page: 1
Jul 03, 2025 01:47PM

Report Criteria:

Summary report.

Invoices with totals above $0 included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.

Invoice.lnvoice Number = "0"-"9040","9061"-"100000"

Vendor. Vendor Number = {<} 50000

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date

06/09/2025

06/20/2025

Net Invoice Amount

98.00

192.00

290.00

Amount Paid

98.00

192.00

290.00

Date Paid

06/26/2025

06/26/2025

1071
1071 A F SOLUTIONS & SERVICES LL 400

1071 A F SOLUTIONS & SERVICES LL 409

Total1071:

3079
3079 CrTY OF SLEEPY EYE 6082025

Total 3079:

4035

4035 DAHLHEIMER BEVERAGE-GRE

4035 DAHLHEIMER BEVERAGE-GRE

4035 DAHLHEIMER BEVERAGE-GRE

Total 4035:

4100

4100 DEMCO 7657422

Total 4100:

6094

6094 FIRST SECURtPf'BANK 6112025

Total 6094:

8170

8170 HOME CEMETERY ASSN 6262025

Total 8170:

9020

9020 RENT N SAVE PORTABLE SERV 22404

Total 9020:

11056

11056 KURKKRAMER 6132025

Total11056:

13216

13216 MEDIACOM 6112025

Total 13216:

13809

13809 M. R. PAVING & EXCAVATING IN 059431

TONER

TONER

REGISTRATION 1973 FLOTEBO 06/06/2025

06/10/2025

06/10/2025

06/17/2025

06/09/2025

06/11/2025

2491463

2491464

2498602

LIQUOR

BEER
RETURN/CREDIT

BOOK SUPPORTS

MAYACHfrlO&frH

REMIT 2025 BUDGET APPROPR 06/26/2025

PORTA-POT/COMPOST SITE 5/ 05/31/2025

REIMBURSE EDAM CONFEREN 06/13/2025

SERVICE CITC HALL-JULY 06/11/2025

MOBILIZATION 05/16/2025

236.35

236.35

236.35 06/26/2025

236.35

994.30 994.30 06/26/2025

22.40 22.40 06/26/2025

390.00 390.00 06/26/2025

1,406.70 1,406.70

186.66 186.66 06/26/2025

186,66 186.66

52.95 52.95 06/26/2025

52.95 52.95

15,000.00 15,000.00 06/26/2025

15,000.00 15,000.00

165.00 165.00 06/26/2025

165.00 165.00

920.74 920.74 06/26/2025

920.74 920.74

91.02 91.02 08/23/2025

91.02 91.02

1,250.00 1,250.00 06/26/2025



CITY OF SLEEPY EYE
SLEEPY EYE PUBLIC UTILITIES

Payment Approval Report - CIT>' SUMMARY

Report dates: 6/11/2025-7/2/2025

Page: 2

Jul 03, 2025 01:47PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

Total 13809:

19145
19145 S ST LAWN CARE LLP 1383

Total 19145:

20243
20243 SOUTHPOINT FINANCIAL CRED 6062025

20243 SOUTHPOINT FINANCIAL CRED 7022025

Total 20243:

20801
20801 MICHELLE STRATE- PETTY CA 6232025

Total 20801:

22031
22031 TECH UNLIMITED LLC 10011

Total 22031:

EDGING & SPFiAYED WEEDS-V 06/04/2025

BREEZY POINT LODGING FIRE 06/06/2025

LMC CONFERENCE DULUTH M 07/02/2025

REIMBURSE MISC SUPPLIES F 06/23/2025

TU MANAGED SERVICE/USER/ 06/15/2025

1,250.00

205.00

205.00

273.41

273.41

1,250.00

205.00 06/26/2025

205.00

1,321.83 1,321.83 06/23/2025

4,606.12 4,806.12 07/02/2025

5,927.95 5,927.95

273.41 06/23/2025

273.41

2,444.01 2,444.01 07/01/2025

2,444.01 2,444.01

22110

22110
22110

TOW DISTRIBUTING INC

TOW DISTRIBUTING INC
231670

233258

CREDIT/RETURN

CREDIT/RETURN

Total 22110:

23056

23056 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE COMP

Total 23056:

Grand Totals:

8132025

06/06/2025

06/20/2025

LIFE/DISABILITl' INSURANCE/J 06/13/2025

832.00

167.00

832.00 06/26/2025

167.00 06/26/2025

999.00

714.77

714.77

30,163.56

999.00

714.77

714.77

30,163.56

Dated:

Mayor:

City Council:

City Recorder:

City Treasurer:



Cn-Y OF SLEEPY EYE
SLEEPY EYE PUBLIC UTILITIES

Payment Approval Report - CITY SUMMARY
Report dates: 7/3/2025-7/3/2025

Page: 1

Jul 03, 2025 02:08PM

Report Criteria:

Summary report.

Invoices with totals above $0 included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.

Vendor. Vendor Number = (<} 50000

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

1048
1048 AMERICANA COMMUNITY BAN

Total 1048:

1082

1082 ALISSA FISCHER ATTORNEY AT 7012025

Total 1082:

1116
1116 ALISSA FISCHER GROEN 6272025

Totaime:

1169

1169 VESTIS

1169 VESTIS

1169 VESTIS
1169 VESTIS

1169 VESTIS

1169 VESTIS

Total 1169:

2155
2155 BRAULICK PLUMBING LLC 2473

Total 2155:

3040
3040 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 6192025

Total 3040:

3081

3081 CITY OF SLEEPY EYE PUC 6302025

3081 CITY OF SLEEPY EYE PUC 912739

Total 3081:

3119

3119 CONVENTION & VISITOR BURE 6302025

Total 3119:

7032025 2019A GO BOND INTEREST PAY 07/03/2025

2025 CITY ATTORNEY PAY-JULY 07/01/2025

2025 LMC CONFERENCE MILEA 06/27/2025

3128
3128 CHRISTINA ANDRES

Total 3128:

6272025

REPIACED TOILET & WATER C 06/28/2025

NAT GAS PURCHASES FOR MA 06/19/2025

PUC PORTION BROWN COUNT 06/30/2025

REIMBURSE ACE HDWR INV 28 07/01/2025

REMITTANCE OF COLLECTION 06/30/2025

2025 LMC CONFERENCE MILEA 06/27/2025

4,075.00

4,075.00

9,750.00

9,750.00

405.00

618.35

618.35

99.59

99.59

71.26

237.17

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

256007971
2560389881

2560392158

2560394377

2560394382

2560396591

LINENS RENTAL

LINENS RENTAL

MAT RENTAL

LINEN BAG STANDS

MAT RENTAL

LINEN BAG STANDS

06/24/2025

06/06/2025

06/13/2025

06/20/2025

06/20/2025

06/27/2025

405.00

58.95

106.21

273.36

.59

267.57

.59

707.27

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

308.43

2,828.99

2,826.99

405.00

405.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00



Cm' OF SLEEPY EYE
SLEEPY EYE PUBLIC UTILITIES

Payment Approval Report - CITi' SUMMARY

Report dates: 7/3/2025-7/3/2025
Page: 2

Jul 03, 2025 02:08PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

3147
3147 COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

3147 COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

3147 COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

Total 3147:

DC114DBD-00 ORDINANCE 226-A

DC114DBD-00 CARROLL ZONING VARIANCE
DC114DBD-00 ORDINANCE 228

06/17/2025

06/17/2025

06/24/2025

361.68

102.12

165.95

.00

.00

.00

999100623594 BOOK

4035

4035 DAHLHEIMER BEVEFW3E-GRE 2504567

Total 4035:

4226
4226 THE CANDYMAN INC 780

4226 THE CANDYMAN ING 792

4226 THE CANDYMAN INC 813

Total 4226:

5044
5044 BOBELSTON 6302025

Total 5044:

6204

6204 FREEDOM DOOR COMPANY LL 000971

Total 6204:

7004

7004 CENGAGE LEARNING INC

Total 7004:

8070
8070 HAWKINSINC

Total 8070:

8118

8118 HOFFMANN LANDSCAPE CURB 1563

Total 8118:

8183

8183 HORIZON CHEMICAL LLC

Total 8183:

9008

9008 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 6302025

Total 9008:

10200

10200 JT SERVICES JT25-162-05

10200 JT SERVICES JT25-174-02

06/24/2025RETURN/CREDIT

CONCESSION STAND FOOD
CONCESSION STAND FOOD

CONCESSION STAND FOOD

MONTHLY MILEAGE ALLOWAN 06/30/2025

ASTFiAGAL DOOR SEAL-MAIN L 06/19/2025

629.75

330.00

330.00

.00

.00

.00

06/17/2025

06/24/2025

07/01/2025

225.00

689.00

463.00

.00

.00

.00

06/25/2025

7119146 CHLORINE, SODIUM BICARBON 07/01/2025

PGJ, BLACKFLOW KIT & SERVI 06/09/2025

INV106489 NO LIFEGUARD SIGNS

BOOKS-JUNE INVOICES

06/16/2025

06/30/2025

1,377.00

195.00

195.00

55.80

55.80

20.99

20.99

1,123.99

1,123.99

905.00

905.00

100.60

100.60

1,033.23

1,033.23

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

6-GRANVILLE LED CIASSIS P3 06/12/2025

12-SITELINK BANNER ARMS 06/23/2025
6,594.00

3,720.00

.00

.00



CrTY OF SLEEPY EYE
SLEEPY EYE PUBLIC UTILITIES

Payment Approval Report - CITY SUMMARY
Report dates: 7/3/2025-7/3/2025

Page: 3

Jul 03, 2025 02:08PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

Total 10200:

11021
11021 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 4811305

11021 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 4822299
11021 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 4830748

11021 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 4834738

Total 11021:

11056
11056 KURKKRAMER 6302025

Total 11056:

11069
11069 SCOTT KRZMARZICK 6272025

Total 11069:

12173
12173 LARRYLLUND 6302025

Total12173:

10,314.00 .00

13248
13248 METRO SALES INC

Total 13248:

13275
13275 MIDAMERICA BOOKS 0070778

Total13275:

13321
13321 MIDWEST EMS BILLING LLC 1045

Total13321:

13600
13600 MN MUNICIPAL UTILITIES ASSO 66403

Total 13600:

13720
13720 MN VALLEY TESTING LAB INC 1309550

Total 13720:

13799
13799 AMANDAMORENO 6302025

Total13799:

15109
15109 LEONARD MNEID 896512

SPINDLE, CAP SCREW-JD 3039 05/29/2025
5 GALLON HYDRAULIC PREMIU 06/05/2025

ENGINE OIL FILTER-JD544 06/12/2025

OIL FILTER, PREDATOR BLADE- 06/17/2025

REIMBURSE MILEAGE MAY/JUN 06/30/2025

2025 LMC CONFERENCE MILEA 06/27/2025

SERVICES & LABOR - JUNE 06/30/2025

INV2823755 CONTRACT BASE RATE CHARG 06/26/2025

BOOKS

AMBULANCE RUNS-JUNE

06/24/2025

06/30/2025

SAFETl' MANAGEMENT PROGR 07/01/2025

QUARTERLY INFLUENTTESTIN 06/11/2025

REIMBURSEMENT FOR MILEAG 06/30/2025

SPRAY WEEDS & FERTILIZE-EA 06/23/2025

210.58

195.02

65.80

90.45

.00

.00

.00

.00

561.85

452.20

452.20

405.00

405.00

1,611.75

1,611.75

146.48

146.48

275.40

275.40

2,110.00

2,110.00

1,931.62

1,931.62

135.50

135.50

40.00

40.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

375.00 .00



CFTY OF SLEEPY EYE
SLEEPY EYE PUBLIC UTILITIES

Payment Approval Report - CIT>' SUMMARY

Report dates: 7/3/2025-7/3/2025

Page: 4

Jul 03, 2025 02:08PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

Total 15109:

15153
15153 NUVERA 7012025

Total 15153:

15262

15262 NORTHIAND TRUST SERV ING 6052025

Total 15262:

15274

15274 NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES 6052025

Total 15274:

15278
15278 NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES 6052025

Total 15278:

17052

17052 PAYMENT TECH 6302025

Total 17052:

17058

17058 DOUGPELZEL 6272025

Total 17058:

17075
17075 GILLETTE PEPSI

17075 GILLETTE PEPSI
17075 GILLETTE PEPSI

Total 17075:

17089

17089 PERFORMANCE FOODSERVIC 707722

Total 17089:

17176
17176 POWERPLANOIB P3883304

Total 17176:

19029

19029 RECREATION SUPPLY COMPAN 535230

Total 19029:

20015

20015 ANITA JOHNSON 19

TELEPHONE CHARGES-JULY 07/01/2025

$1,445,000 GO CROSSOVER RE 06/05/2025

PAYING AGENT ANNUAL FEE 06/05/2025

AGENT ANNUAL FEE 06/05/2025

CREDIT CARD FEES FOR FOR 08/30/2025

2025 LMC CONFERENCE MILEA 06/27/2025

375.00

2,118.41

2,118.41

6,562.50

6,562.50

56,686.25

56,686.25

90,378.13

90,378.13

30.00

30.00

405.00

405.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

9440358

9441853
9442636

POP

COFFEE

POP/BUBBLERS

06/04/2025

06/18/2025

06/25/2025

555.50

256.75

525.50

.00

.00

.00

CONCESSION FOOD FOR POO 07/02/2025

HYDRAULIC HOSE, 0 RINGS-JD 08/16/2025

CHEMTROL PROBE ORP 06/12/2025

1,337.75

1,309.74

1,309.74

304.98

304.98

460.80

460.80

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

PUBLIC ACCESS CHANNEL CO 07/01/2025 400.00 .00



CIT/ OF SLEEPY EYE

SLEEPY EYE PUBLIC UTILITIES
Payment Approval Report - CITY SUMMARY

Report dates: 7/3/2025-7/3/2025

Page: 5

Jul 03, 2025 02:08PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

Total 20015:

20035
20035 JOANNSCHMIDT 6272025

Total 20035:

20165
20165 FURTHER 7012025

Total 20165:

20217
20217 SMALL BUSINESS DEVELOPME 6012025

Total 20217:

20250
20250 CHUCK SPAETH FORD
20250 CHUCK SPAETH FORD

20250 CHUCK SPAETH FORD

20250 CHUCK SPAETH FORD

Total 20250:

20362
20362 NATHAN STEVERMER 6272025

Total 20362:

20749
20749 MICHELLE STRATE 6272025

Total 20749:

20929
20929 AMYBOHNEN 625-1

Total 20929:

22058
22058 TAMILKOBER 6302025

Total 22058:

2025 LMC CONFERENCE MILEA 06/27/2025

VEBA CONTRIBUTION - JULY 07/01/2025

ANNUAL APPROPRIATION 2026 06/01/2025

22068
22068 T-MOBILE

Total 22068:

400.00

405.00

405.00

4,650.00

4,650.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

355379

355618

355624

355743

A/C REPAIR-#52

OIL CHANGE-#52

2017 E SERIES-BATTERY

2017 E SERIES-OIL CHANGE

06/03/2025

06/11/2025

06/11/2025

06/17/2025

886.16

87.44

209.95

87.60

.00

.00

.00

.00

2025 LMC CONFERENCE MILEA 06/27/2025

2025 LMC CONFERENCE MILEA 06/27/2025

BLIGHT SERVICE 06/30/2025

CITf HALL CLEANING - JUNE 06/30/2025

990884919-23 SIM CARD-PARKS 06/20/2025

22336
22336 TRIMARK MARLINN LLC 3338568

Total 22336:

25104
25104 WINDSCHITL REFRIGERATION 6122025

PAPER TOWEL ROLL, LIQUID P 06/24/2025

INSTALLED KELVINATOR ONE D 06/12/2025

1,271.15

405.00

405.00

405.00

405.00

600.00

600.00

360.00

360.00

62.70

62.70

605.94

605.94

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,700.00 .00



CITY OF SLEEPY EYE
SLEEPY EYE PUBLIC UTILITIES

Payment Approval Report - cm' SUMMARY

Report dates: 7/3/2025-7/3/2025

Page: 6

Jul 03, 2025 02:08PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

Total 25104:

Grand Totals:

2,700.00 .00

216,784.14 .00

Dated:

Mayor:

City Council:

City Recorder:

City Treasurer:

Report Criteria:

Summary report.

Invoices with totals above $0 included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.

Vendor. Vendor Number = {<} 50000


